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Sheelagh Laguna

From: Soma Somaskanthan <Soma.Somaskanthan@cumberland.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2017 2:56 PM
To: Sheelagh Laguna
Subject: RE: Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal - 322 Parramatta Road, Auburn

 
Dear Sheelagh, 
 
Reference is made to the exhibition of the modification request of the conditions for Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal 
at 322 Parramatta Road, Auburn. 
 
I apologise for the delay in submitting Council’s comments. 
 
Cumberland Council raises strong objection to the modifications as requested.  
 
Please find our detailed comments below for the modification requested: 
 
Right Turn ban from Parramatta Road: 
Council will not support removing condition (119) as right turns into the private road impacts on Parramatta Road 
traffic. 
This request will also need to be assessed by the RMS also as Parramatta Road is a State road. 
 
Access to all light vehicles via the internal access road off Rawson Street: 
The intersection of Rawson Street, Highgate Street and the Private Road shall be analysed for queue lengths towards 
Parramatta Road. 
 
General comment: 
Based on Council’s LGA Wide Traffic Study in 2013, the intersection of Rawson Street, Parramatta Road and Duck 
Street is operating at levels of service D in the morning peak and F in the evening peak. The traffic has increased 
since then and it is expected to further increase after the introduction of tolls on M4. 
 
Should you require clarification regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number given 
below. 
 
Regards 
 
Soma 
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This message is intended only for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, and are not necessarily the views of Cumberland Council, unless otherwise stated. For the purposes of the 
Copyright Act, the permission of the author/holder of copyright in this communication may not be taken to have been 
granted, unless otherwise stated, for the copying or forwarding of this message. This email is for the intended 
recipient only.   
 
Copying or forwarding the email or its attachments is a breach of the Copyright Act. 

 

DISCLAIMER:The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other 
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intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this unintentionally, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from all computers. Cumberland Council does not warrant the material contained in this message is 
free from Computer virus or defect. Loss or damage incurred in use is not the responsibility of Cumberland 
Council. Cumberland Council respects your privacy and is committed to protecting it. To view our Privacy 
Policy please visit www.cumberland.nsw.gov.au This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. 
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